SGA Meeting Minutes for 02/19/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 02/12/2024 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

- Chief Arbiter Zoey Shamblin announced the following on behalf of Judicial Liaison Katherine Webb:
 - o The first court session was last Thursday, February 15th, and all went smoothly.
 - o The Steering Committee meeting is Tuesday, February 20th on Zoom with the new Faculty Advisor Dr. Raymond Smith and Chelsey Rowe.

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

• Stella will be attending a BOG meeting tomorrow.

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• No Report

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

• If you did not check in with Jade for attendance because you are just sitting in on the Senate meeting, please see her after the meeting so you can have the chance to get a free ticket for the President's Ball this Saturday, February 24th.

Parliamentarian – Brooke Sears

No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

• No Report

Business Manager – Taylor Brown

No Report

Vice President - Taylor Glancy

• Plans for Spring Fling are being finalized this week.

President – Amberlie Wilson

- The President's Ball is this weekend (Saturday, February 24th) at 6:30pm in the ballroom. Congratulations are extended to CU Gamers Representative Sarah Lambert and Delegate Muteeba Ahmed for winning the two free tickets from last week's Senate meeting. We are doing this drawing again this week. Either this evening or tomorrow, two more winners will be notified.
- CU Day at the WV Capitol is on February 27th. If you have anything you would like for the SGA Executive Board to take with us when we attend, please contact Amberlie Wilson.
- Amberlie will be attending Town Council next week.
- A nomination form for the SGA scholarships and awards will be sent out with the minutes. There will be descriptions of each, and a box where you may input a name. The nominations will go to the SGA Executive Board, and they will look through them and pick from the nominations. This form will be open through March 1st at 4:00pm.
- Coach Barbera sent out an email about a snow tubing trip this Friday, February 23rd to Winterplace from 6:15pm (departure time) 9:00pm. The spots are \$10.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

No Report

CUSAC

• No Report

Budgetary Commission

No Report

Technology Committee

No Report

Philanthropy Committee

No Report

Campus Life Committee

No Report

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

Announcements

- The Hopper-Turing Society is meeting on Thursday, February 22nd at 4:00pm in Science 104. Serenity Brooks will be presenting.
- Alpha Psi Omega had a couple of announcements:
 - o The show dates for the upcoming spring cabaret are April 11th − 14th. There will be a lot of great songs and group numbers.
 - o Keep an eye on your emails, as they might be planning a karaoke night soon.
- Tri Sigma announced their Women's Conference on March 13th from 3:00pm 6:00pm in the Pais Fellowship Hall at University Point. Everyone is welcome to attend.
- Carolyn Worley announced DIY Air Fresheners are on Wednesday, February 21st at the Welcome Center. On Thursday, February 22nd, a magician hypnotist will be having a show at 7:00pm on the Subway Stage.

Meeting adjourned at 4:07 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins